

Message

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-04 11:06:20 AM
To: Bruce Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53a62b8c6239476cacdff60964207eb7-Bruce Campb]
CC: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]
Subject: Fwd: OFHP / IESO Board Meeting
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pptx; ATT00001.htm

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Bruce: Attached is the presentation that I propose to use with your Board. We used this in the Media briefing.

If you want, we can also send you the news release and backgrounder?

Cheers, Steen

Hope this works.

Cheers, Steen